# **Anthony Fiori**

(305)481-7204 | Anthony@fioriworld.net | https://www.linkedin.com/in/anthony-fiori/

# **Summary**

Highly experienced Chemical Operations Manager with 6 years of professional experience in laboratory operations and consulting within the chemical processing industry. A results-driven leader, dedicated to delivering the highest quality products through expert recommendations and continuous process improvement. Strongly committed to meeting the needs of clients and stakeholders, able to effectively communicate opportunities for growth and lead successful implementation of changes to drive business success.

#### **Education**

- Certified Associate in Project Management | PMI | 2023
- LEAN SIX SIGMA GREEN BELT | IASSC | 2023
- PHARMACY TECHNICIAN LICENSE | UNIVERISTY OF FLORIDA | 2015

### **Skills & Abilities**

#### TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Research & Development
- Quality Control & Process Optimization
- SaaS & Database Management
- Training & Development (SOP Creation)

#### PROJECT MANAGEMENT SKILLS

- AGILE / Lean Six Sigma Methodology
- Slack / Microsoft Teams / G-Suite
- Resource Coordination
- Data Driven Decision Making

# **Experience**

## OPERATIONS MANAGER | LEFTIES, LLC | AUGUST 2020 - JULY 2022 | SEATTLE, WA

- Demonstrated exceptional leadership in overseeing the daily operations, resource allocation, and performance of the facility, while ensuring strict adherence to industry regulations and exploring new technologies & methods to enhance efficiency and product quality.
- Achieved a 12% reduction in cost of goods through the implementation of process efficiencies, negotiating with cost-effective suppliers, and implementing waste reduction strategies such as recycling raw materials and inventory management of inbound and outbound products.
- Increased revenue by 25% in the first fiscal year by analyzing product lifecycle and operations, expanding product offerings, and improving sales and marketing through partnerships and maintaining strong relationships with key clients.
- · Presented to executive leadership on a weekly basis regarding operations, product quality & revenue.

#### CHEMICAL PROCESS MANAGER | BLUE ROOTS, LLC | MARCH 2019 - MAY 2020 | SPOKANE, WA

- Demonstrated strong leadership in the management, scheduling and maintenance of laboratory equipment while ensuring compliance with industry standards.
- · Implemented effective training and quality control measures to develop and manage laboratory personnel.
- Demonstrated high level of expertise in the operation and maintenance of a variety of advanced laboratory equipment and systems.
- Exhibited in-depth knowledge and skill in the handling and management of a wide range of solvents and chemicals.

#### SHIFT LEAD OPERATOR | LOST CREEK VENTURES | MARCH 2016 - FEBRUARY 2019 | BOULDER, CO

- · Assumed full responsibility for operation and maintenance of the facility in upper management's absence.
- Demonstrated versatility in applying a range of advanced procedures to efficiently transform raw materials into finished products.
- · Implemented strict maintenance protocols for laboratory equipment, ensuring compliance with industry standards.
- · Provided support and guidance to direct reports in laboratory operations and packaging as needed.